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Recommended assignments for hearing 3l.

and/or deciding this case: 32.

Full Commission X Commission Panel 34.

Hearing Examiner Staff 35.

Date filed with RAR: 04/09/2001 37.

Initials: OPR 39.

Staff Counsel 40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) - Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg. | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam.

ALL JC| DS | JB | BZ | PL JC | DS | JB | BZ | PL
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RAR Official Filing:
5/30/01X***kxkkx%x%%]1:44 PM***********Mat|Ida Sanders**¥¥x¥kkkkkk*q

P
Matilda Sanders A 1219
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2001 1:23 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
001431 - 001431or.frb

010362 - 010362.kmp | |

010504, 010505, 010547 - 010547.kmp

010152 - 010152.kmp

010393 - 010393.kmp

010391 - 010391co.kmp

010356, 010388, 010389, 010466, 010467 - 01 0467co.kmp

010247, 010303, 010301, 010332, 010151, 010305 - 01 0305co.kmp

[7157-01
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RAR Official Filing: .
6/28/01***********8:52 AM***********Matilda Sanders* ¥ ¥k¥kkxxkxxkkkkkq

Matilda Sanders 1347 -co
From: Andrea Cowart 2

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 8:50 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; Janet Harrison

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/28/01 8:44:00 AM

Consummating Orders

010152 - 010152co.kmp
010504, 010505, 010547 - 010547co.kmp
010394 - 010394co.kmp
010420 - 010420co.kmp
010362 - 010362co.kmp
010393 - 010393co.kmp

PAA Orders

010793, 010758, 010673 - 010673.kmp
010778, 010780, 010785, 010788 - 010788.kmp
010753 - 010753.kmp

010817 - 010817 .kmp
010757, 010755, 010578 - 010578.kmp
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